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Investor Relations

From: bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com
Sent: 23 September 2024 16:17
To: investor_relations@empiremumbai.com
Cc: bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com; bss.transactions@bigshareonline.com; 

shwetas@bigshareonline.com
Subject: Issuance of duplicate share certificate Intimation-Unit -EMPIRE INDUSTRIES LTD-

M000722-DD860

Dear Sir/Madam,  

With regard to the captioned matter, we are in receipt of completed documents for issuing duplicate Share Certificate(s) of 
EMPIRE INDUSTRIES LTD in lieu of the lost misplaced original Share Certificate(s) as per the details below  

Name of 
Shareholder 

Folio 
Number(s) 

Old Certificate 
Number 

New Certificate 
Number 

Distinctive 
Number(s) 

No.Of 
Shares  

MONICA MAHESH 
PATEL 
JT1-MAHESH 
JAYANTILAL PATEL 
JT2- 

M000722 6305 44120 1929938-1929952 15 

We are considering the date of issue of certificate as 23/09/2024. Kindly intimate to BSE/NSE within 48 hours from the date of 
issue.  

Regards,  

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.  
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